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Reference code(s):  GB 0214 P154CW 

Title:     Cardiff, St. Dyffrig Ecclesiastical Parish records 

Creation date(s):   1885-1967 

Level of description:  Fonds 

Extent:    0.08 cubic metres 

Name of creator(s):  Cardiff, St. Dyffig Ecclesiastical Parish 

CONTEXT 

Administrative/Biographical history: St. Dyffrig is a modern parish, formed 
in 1895 from the ancient parish of St. Mary in Cardiff. Records also include St. 
Barnabas church, Cardiff. The church, dedicated to St. Dyffrig and located in 
Wood Street, Cardiff, was erected between 1889 and 1907 as a chapel of 
ease to St. Mary’s church and parish, Cardiff. On 1 October 1967 St.Dyfrig 
was united with the parish of Upper Grangetown to form the parish of Cardiff 
St.Dyfrig and St.Samson.  The parish church of St.Dyfrig having been closed 
to enable Wood Street to be widened and the bridge rebuilt.  Registers after 
1967 are listed under Cardiff St.Samson P155CW. 

CONTENT 

Scope and content/abstract: Cardiff, St. Dyffig Ecclesiastical Parish records 
including registers of baptisms, 1885-1963; marriages, 1895-1967; banns, 
1930-1943; burials, 1895-1927; services, 1937-1960; churchwardens 
accounts, 1896-1907; parochial church council minutes, 1943-1967; church 
affairs, 1889-1901; public notices, 1900-1907; plans, 1894; miscellaneous 
records, 1895-1914; photographs, c1900-1920; registers of St. Barnabus 
church, 1919-1955 

ACCESS AND USE 

Language/scripts of material: English 

System of arrangement: Cardiff, St. Dyffig Ecclesiastical Parish records 
arranged chronologically by record series 

Conditions governing access: No Restrictions 

Conditions governing reproduction: Normal Glamorgan Record Office 
conditions apply 

Finding aids: Handlist available at the Glamorgan Record Office 
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CARDIFF, ST. DYFFIG ECCLESIASTICAL PARISH 
Including Cardiff, St. Barnabus 

P154CW

 
ARCHIVAL INFORMATION 

Appraisal, destruction and scheduling information: All records offered 
have been accepted and listed 

Accruals: Accruals are possible 

Archival history:  

Immediate source of acquisition: Deposited by the incumbent, 1976-2003 

ALLIED MATERIALS 

Existence and location of originals: Originals held at the Glamorgan 
Record Office 

Existence and location of copies: Facsimiles of parish registers available 
for public use at the Glamorgan Record Office. 

Related material: See also P155CW (Cardiff, St. Samson Ecclesiastical 
Parish records)  

DESCRIPTION NOTES 

Archivist's note: Compiled by Annabel Wickham for the ANW Project; 
Sources used: Glamorgan Record Office finding aids; Williams and Watts-
Williams, Confrestri Plwyf Cymru/Parish Registers of Wales, (Aberystwyth, 
2000); www.churchinwales.org.uk 

Rules or conventions: Description follows Archives Network Wales 
guidelines based on ISAD(G) second edition; AACR2 and LCSH. 

Date(s) of descriptions: February 2006 

 

© Glamorgan Record Office 
 

2
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 ECCLESIASTICAL 
 

 

 INCUMBENT  
  

Registers 

 

P154CW/1 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1885-1894 

P154CW/33 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1895-1904 

P154CW/34 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1904-1914 

P154CW/35 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1914-1923 

P154CW/36 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1923-1937 

P154CW/37 Baptisms [and baptism certificates found loose in 
volume] 
[1 volume; 7 papers] 
 

1937-1962 

P154CW/38 Baptisms 
[1 volume] 
 

1963-1967 

  
 

 

P154CW/39 Marriages 
[1 volume] 
 

1895-1903 

P154CW/40 Marriages 
[1 volume] 
 

1903-1910 

P154CW/41 Marriages 
[1 volume] 
 

1910-1922 

P154CW/42 Marriages 
[1 volume] 
 

1922-1941 

P154CW/43 Marriages 
[1 volume] 
 

1941-1947 

P154CW/44 Marriages 
[1 volume] 

1947-1967 
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P154CW/4 Banns [including 2 marriage licences 1938, 1946] 
[1 volume; 2 papers] 

1930-1943 

 
 

  

P154CW/2 Burials 
[1 volume] 
 

1895-1915 

P154CW/3 Burials 
[1 volume] 
 

   1915-1927 

 
 

  

 Service Registers  
P154CW/5 Register of services [including list of contents of drawers 

in vestment chest 1943] 
[1 volume; 1 card] 
 

1937-1953 

P154CW/6 Register of services 
[1 volume] 
 

1953-1960 

 
Churchwardens 

 

P154CW/9 Churchwarden’s account book 
[1 volume] 
 

1896-1907 

 
Parochial Church Council  
 

 

P154CW/10 Minutes [including minutes of the finance committee 
1953] 
[1 volume] 
 

1943-1967 

 
Church Affairs 
 

 

P154CW/11 Correspondence and other papers mainly from Queen 
Anne’s Bounty Office and the Ecclesiastical 
Commissioners relating to applications for grants 
[1 file] 
 

1889-1901 

 
Public Notices 

 

P154CW/12 Notice of the laying of a memorial stone for the new 
portion of St.Dyfrig’s church by Mrs Jenner of Wenvoe 
Castle 
[1 paper] 
 
 
 

25 Apr 1907 
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P154CW/13,14 Notices advertising St.Dyfrig’s church dedication festival 

including a list of special preachers 
[2 papers] 
 

1900-1901 

P154CW/15 Notice of services in connection with St.Dyfrig’s 
parochial mission 
[1 paper] 
 

1906 

P154CW/48 Public notice giving details of St.Dyfrig’s church 
dedication festival 
[1 paper; printed] 
 

1900 

 Plans  
P154CW/16 Plan and elevation of the mission chapel and infants 

school in Temperance Town 
[1 plan] 
 

No date 

P154CW/17,18 Plans of St.Dyfrig’s church 
[2 tracing plans] 
 

No date 

P154CW/19 Plan of proposed alterations to the church hall 
[1 tracing plan] 
 

No date 

P154CW/32 
Plan of the district chapelry of St.Dyfrig, Cardiff 
[1 plan; mounted] 
 

1894 

 
Miscellaneous 
 

 

P154CW/20-
24 

Copies of the London Gazette 
[5 booklets] 
 

1895-1907 

P154CW/25 
Programme for the dedication of new organ and organ 
recital 
[1 paper] 
 

20 Apr 1910 

P154CW/26 Form of service for the funeral of the reverend William 
Alfred Peters 
[1 card] 
 

25 Jan 1914 

 
Photographs 

 

P154CW/27 Portrait of [the reverend] Hector A Coe 
[1 photograph] 
 

?c1900 

P154CW/28 Newspaper photograph of the induction of the reverend 
William Roech as vicar of St.Dyfrig 
[1 news cutting] 

?c1936 
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P154CW/30,31 Two photographs of the laying of a foundation stone by 

Lord Tredegar 
[2 photographs] 
 

No date 
c1920 
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